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Subject: Section 3.0 text
Date: Fri, 14 Jul 2000 16:18:31 -0600
From: Diane.L.Dwire@us.mw.com
To: steve pullen <steve pullen@nmenv .state.nm.us>
CC: Toby.Leeson@us.mw.com, Patrick.G.Corser@us.mw.com

Steve,

Attached is our latest revision of the TP Permit Application Section 3.0 text
(GW Protection). We have updated it based on Glen Von Gonten's comments and
recent conference call discussions with him and yourself. The edits are in
redline/strikeout. A couple notes as you review:

- We did not address the conceptual site model in this section since it has been
incorporated into the VZMS WP instead.

- We checked the figure references and found a few corrections to the text. I
have attached an updated list of figures for this section to use for your
review. Toby's last revision (in June) included the insertion of 2 figures into
the list (3-14 Structure Contour - Top of Lower Dockum, and 3-18 Water Wells -
10 Mile Radius). Therefore, all the figures after #3-14 have been renumbered.
We have not reproduced a new full set of figures yet, but can do so upon
request. Since only the figure #s will be changing, we would like to wait until
this section is final and all comments are resolved.

Please call if you have any questions.

Diane

(See attached file: sect 3 figures list July 2000.doc) (See attached file:
Section 3 July 2000.doc)
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